

## TEAM MEMBERS ASSISTANCE FOR CORONAVIRUS

### FEDERAL SITES TO MONITOR

USA.Gov: [www.usa.gov/coronavirus](http://www.usa.gov/coronavirus)

Center for Disease Control (CDC): [WWW.CDC.GOV](http://WWW.CDC.GOV)

United Way 2-1-1: [www.211.org](http://www.211.org) (also available by State)

---

### ALABAMA

Coronavirus Disease Portal <https://ema.alabama.gov/2020/03/09/coronavirus-disease-2019-covid-19/>

Food Banks: <https://mydhr.alabama.gov/> or <https://www.foodpantries.org/st/alabama>

Utilities: <https://www.usa.gov/help-with-bills>

Healthcare Assistance: <https://www.eastalabamaaging.org/alabama-state-health-insurance-assistance-program/>

Housing: <https://ema.alabama.gov/assistance-to-individuals-and-households/>

Debt Assistance: [https://www.needhelpayingbills.com/html/alabama\\_assistance\\_programs.html](https://www.needhelpayingbills.com/html/alabama_assistance_programs.html)

### CONNECTICUT

Connecticut Unemployment Office: [www.ctdol.state.ct.us/UI-online/index.htm](http://www.ctdol.state.ct.us/UI-online/index.htm)

Official State Site: [www.CT.Gov](http://www.CT.Gov)

Coronavirus Disease Portal [www.portal.ct.gov/coronavirus](http://www.portal.ct.gov/coronavirus)

State Resources and Public Services: <https://portal.ct.gov/Services/Health-and-Human-Services>

Food Banks: [www.ctfoodbank.org](http://www.ctfoodbank.org)

### DELAWARE

Delaware Unemployment Office: : <https://ui.delawareworks.com/>

Delaware Official State Site: [www.delaware.gov](http://www.delaware.gov)

Coronavirus Disease Portal: [www.dhss.delaware.gov/dhss/dph/epi/2019novelcoronavirus.html](http://www.dhss.delaware.gov/dhss/dph/epi/2019novelcoronavirus.html)

Delaware Health and Public Service: [www.dhss.delaware.gov/dhss](http://www.dhss.delaware.gov/dhss)

Delaware Food Bank: [www.fbd.org](http://www.fbd.org)

### DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA (DC)

Unemployment Office: [www.does.dc.gov/service/unemployment-compensation-process](http://www.does.dc.gov/service/unemployment-compensation-process)

Official State Site: [www.dc.gov](http://www.dc.gov)

Coronavirus State Portal: [www.coronavirus.dc.gov](http://www.coronavirus.dc.gov)

State Resources and Public Services: <https://dhs.dc.gov/>

Food Banks: [www.capitalareafoodbank.org](http://www.capitalareafoodbank.org)

## FLORIDA

Coronavirus State Portal: <https://floridahealthcovid19.gov/>

School resources During Closures: <https://www.nbcmiami.com/news/local/free-resources-for-families-kids-during-school-closures/2206856/>

Utilities: [https://www.needhelp-paying-bills.com/html/florida\\_utility\\_and\\_cooling\\_as.html](https://www.needhelp-paying-bills.com/html/florida_utility_and_cooling_as.html)

Housing: <https://www.stateoflouisiana.com/florida-housing-assistance/>

Food: <https://www.myflfamilies.com/service-programs/access/ebt/>

<https://www.feedingflorida.org/feeding-florida/florida-food-banks>

Debt Assistance: <https://www.nationaldebtrelief.com/states/florida-debtrelief/>

Healthcare Assistance: <https://www.myflfamilies.com/service-programs/access/medicaid.shtml>

<https://www.benefits.gov/benefit/1625>

<http://www.floridahealth.gov/programs-and-services/wic/links.html>

## GEORGIA

Coronavirus State Portal: <https://dph.georgia.gov/>

Food: <https://dfcs.georgia.gov/food-commodity-programs/emergency-food-assistance-program>

<https://georgiafoodbankassociation.org/>

Utility: <https://www.benefits.gov/benefit/1554>

Paying Debt: <https://www.usa.gov/help-with-bills>

Healthcare Assistance: <https://www.mygeorgiacares.org/>

<https://www.benefits.gov/benefit/1626>

Housing Assistance: <https://www.rentassistance.us/st/georgia>

## INDIANA

Unemployment Office: [www.in.gov/dwd/2362.htm](http://www.in.gov/dwd/2362.htm)

Official State Site: [www.in.gov/core](http://www.in.gov/core)

Coronavirus State Portal: [www.in.gov/coronavirus](http://www.in.gov/coronavirus)

State Resources and Public Services: [www.in.gov/coronavirus/2400.htm](http://www.in.gov/coronavirus/2400.htm)

Food Banks: [www.foodpantries.org/st/indiana](http://www.foodpantries.org/st/indiana)

## KENTUCKY

Coronavirus State Portal: <https://govstatus.egov.com/kycovid19>

Food: <https://chfs.ky.gov/agencies/dCBS/dfs/nab/Pages/snap.aspx>

<https://www.foodpantries.org/st/kentucky>

**Utility:** [https://www.needhelppayingbills.com/html/kentucky\\_cooling\\_bills\\_and\\_uti.html](https://www.needhelppayingbills.com/html/kentucky_cooling_bills_and_uti.html)

**Healthcare Assistance:** <https://www.benefits.gov/benefit/1214>

<https://www.rentassistance.us/st/kentucky>

**Debt Assistance:** <https://www.kentuckypower.com/account/bills/assistance/>

## MASSACHUSETTS

**Unemployment Office:** [www.mass.gov/unemployment-insurance-ui-online](http://www.mass.gov/unemployment-insurance-ui-online)

**Official State Site:** [www.mass.gov](http://www.mass.gov)

**Coronavirus State Portal:** <https://www.mass.gov/resource/information-on-the-outbreak-of-coronavirus-disease-2019-covid-19>

**State Resources and Public Services:** <https://www.mass.gov/topics/health-social-services>

**Food Banks:** <https://www.foodbankwma.org/>

## MARYLAND

**Unemployment Office:** <https://www.dllr.state.md.us/employment/unemployment.shtml>

**Official State Site:** <https://www.maryland.gov/Pages/default.aspx>

**Coronavirus State Portal:** <https://coronavirus.maryland.gov/>

**State Resources and Public Services:** <https://www.psc.state.md.us/>

**Food Banks:** <https://www.feedingamerica.org/find-your-local-foodbank/maryland-food-bank>

## MAINE

**Unemployment Office:** <https://www.maine.gov/unemployment/>

**Official State Site:** <https://www.maine.gov/portal/index.html>

**Coronavirus State Portal:** <https://mainehealth.org/healthy-communities/coronavirus>

**State Resources and Public Services:** <https://www.maine.gov/dhhs/>

**Food Banks:** <https://www.foodpantries.org/st/maine>

## MICHIGAN

**Unemployment Office:** [https://www.michigan.gov/leo/0,5863,7-336-78421\\_97241---,00.html](https://www.michigan.gov/leo/0,5863,7-336-78421_97241---,00.html)

**Official State Site:** <https://www.michigan.gov/som/0,4669,7-192-29701---,00.html>

**Coronavirus State Portal:** <https://www.michigan.gov/coronavirus/>

**State Resources and Public Services:** <https://www.michigan.gov/mdhhs/>

**Food Banks:** <https://www.fbcmich.org/>

## NEW JERSEY

**Unemployment Office:** <https://myunemployment.nj.gov/>

**Official State Site:** <https://nj.gov/>

**Coronavirus State Portal:** <https://www.nj.gov/health/cd/topics/ncov.shtml>

**State Resources and Public Services:** <https://www.state.nj.us/humanservices/>

**Food Banks:** <https://www.feedingamerica.org/find-your-local-foodbank/community-foodbank-of-new-jersey>

## NEW YORK

**Unemployment Office:** <https://labor.ny.gov/unemploymentassistance.shtm>

**Official State Site:** <https://www.ny.gov/>

**Coronavirus State Portal:** <https://coronavirus.health.ny.gov/home>

**State Resources and Public Services:** <https://www1.nyc.gov/site/dss/index.page>

**Food Banks:** <https://www1.nyc.gov/site/dss/index.page>

## NORTH CAROLINA

**Coronavirus State Portal:** <https://www.firsthealth.org/lifestyle/news-events/2020/1/coronavirus-update-infectious-disease-expert-details-what-you-need-to-know>

**Food:** <https://www.nc211.org/food-assistance-01>

[https://www.foodpantries.org/st/north\\_carolina](https://www.foodpantries.org/st/north_carolina)

**Utility:** [https://www.needhelppayingbills.com/html/north\\_carolina\\_utility\\_and\\_ene.html](https://www.needhelppayingbills.com/html/north_carolina_utility_and_ene.html)

**Healthcare Assistance:** <https://www.ncdhhs.gov/divisions/dma>

**Housing Assistance:** [https://www.hud.gov/states/north\\_carolina/renting](https://www.hud.gov/states/north_carolina/renting)

**Debt Assistance:** <https://www.nationaldebtre relief.com/states/northcarolina-debtrelief/>

## OHIO

**Unemployment Office:** <https://unemployment.ohio.gov/>

**Official State Site:** <https://ohio.gov/wps/portal/gov/site/home/>

**Coronavirus State Portal:** <https://coronavirus.ohio.gov/wps/portal/gov/covid-19/>

**State Resources and Public Services:** <https://ifs.ohio.gov/>

**Food Banks:** <http://www.ohiofoodbanks.org/>

## PENNSYLVANIA

**Unemployment Office:** <https://www.uc.pa.gov/Pages/default.aspx>

**Official State Site:** <https://www.pa.gov/>

**Coronavirus State Portal:** <https://www.health.pa.gov/topics/disease/coronavirus/Pages/Coronavirus.aspx>

**State Resources and Public Services:** <https://www.dhs.pa.gov/Pages/default.aspx>

**Food Banks:** <https://www.centralpafoodbank.org/>

## SOUTH CAROLINA

**Coronavirus State Portal:** <https://www.scdhec.gov/infectious-diseases/viruses/coronavirus-disease-2019-covid-19>

**Food:** <https://scmapp.sc.gov/>

[https://www.foodpantries.org/st/south\\_carolina](https://www.foodpantries.org/st/south_carolina)

**Utility:** <https://scaccess.communityos.org/zf/taxonomy/detail/id/468073>

**Healthcare Assistance:** <https://www.familyconnectionsc.org/healthcare/other-healthcare-assistance/>  
<https://www.scdhhs.gov/how-to-apply>

**Housing Assistance:** [https://www.hud.gov/states/south\\_carolina/renting](https://www.hud.gov/states/south_carolina/renting)

**Debt Assistance:** <https://www.nationaldebtrelief.com/states/southcarolina-debtrelief/>

## TENNESSEE

**Coronavirus State Portal:** <https://www.tn.gov/health/cedep/ncov.html>

**Food:** <https://www.foodpantries.org/st/tennessee>

<https://www.tn.gov/humanservices/for-families/supplemental-nutrition-assistance-program-snap.html>

**Utility:** <https://www.hud.gov/states/tennessee/renting/energyprgms>

**Healthcare Assistance:** <https://www.benefits.gov/benefit/1346>

**Housing:** <https://www.tnhousingsearch.org/press/articles/RentAssistance.html>

**Debt Assistance:** [https://www.needhelp-paying-bills.com/html/tennessee\\_assistance\\_programs.html](https://www.needhelp-paying-bills.com/html/tennessee_assistance_programs.html)

## VIRGINIA

**Unemployment Office:** <http://www.vec.virginia.gov/unemployed>

**Official State Site:** <https://www.virginia.gov/>

**Coronavirus State Portal:** <http://www.vdh.virginia.gov/coronavirus/>

**State Resources and Public Services:** <https://www.dss.virginia.gov/>

**Food Banks:** <https://vafoodbanks.org/>

## VERMONT

**Unemployment Office:** <https://labor.vermont.gov/unemployment-insurance>

**Official State Site:** <https://www.vermont.gov/>

**Coronavirus State Portal:** <https://www.healthvermont.gov/media/newsroom/vermont-reports-additional-four-cases-new-coronavirus-covid-19>

**State Resources and Public Services:** <https://humanservices.vermont.gov/>

**Food Banks:** <https://www.vtfoodbank.org/>

<https://www.uc.pa.gov/COVID-19/Pages/Services-for-PA-COVID19.aspx>